STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE {
SECRETARY

March 29, 1982

Mr. Perry Pearce
General Counsel
NMOCD

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Charles H. Heison
Crownpoint #1 F-18-18N-13W

Dear Perry:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I wrote Mr. Heison on Feb-
ruary 3, 1982, directing him to submit a plugging program
for the above referenced well, to this office within (30)
thirty days. As I have had no reply from Mr. Heison,

I wish to turn this matter over to the Legal Department
for further action.

Mr. Heison has a $5,000.00, one well bond, #9458215.
Very truly yours,

'

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG/1h

cc: Dick Staments
Reading File
Well File p////
Operator File



